
 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 

April 26, 2021 
10:00 AM 

 
Albany-Dougherty Government Center 
222 Pine Ave, Room 100, Albany, GA 31701 

 

 
AGENDA 

To comply with the request set forth by the Chairman of Dougherty County, GA and the 
guidelines of the Center for Disease Control (CDC) regarding the Coronavirus (COVID19) 
pandemic and social distancing, face coverings (masks) are required for all meeting participants. 
 
The public will also have access to the live meeting by accessing the Dougherty County Georgia 
Government Facebook page at facebook.com/Dougherty.ga.us or viewing the public 
government access channel (Channel 16). 

1. Call to meeting to order by Chairman Christopher Cohilas. 

2. Roll Call. 

3. Minutes. 

a. Consider for action the Minutes of the April 5th Regular Meeting, April 12th Work 
Session and April 12th Special Called Meeting.  ACTION: 

4. Delegations (The Commission will hear comments on those items pertaining to Dougherty 
County for which a public hearing has not been held or scheduled. Please be brief, to the 
point, and considerate of time for others). 

a. William Wright, representative of AFRAM Tech, Inc. present to update the 
Commission on the MBE Program Plan. 

5. Additional Business. 

a. Consider for action the recommendation from the Emergency Medical Services 
Department to apply for an EMS Trauma Related Equipment reimbursement Grant in 
the amount of $11,031.02  for use to purchase EMS Trauma Related Equipment.  This 
is a 100% grant with no local match.  EMS Director Sam Allen will address.  ACTION: 

 

b. Consider for action the use of the Dougherty County Nuisance Abatement Resolution 
Number 20-034 to address one purported dilapidated structure located at 124 Lovers 
Lane.  County Attorney Spencer Lee and County Administrator Michael McCoy will 
address.  ACTION: 

1



6. Updates from the County Administrator. 
 

7. Updates from the County Attorney. 
 

8. Updates from the County Commission. 
 

9. Adjourn. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to 
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of 
the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Coordinator at 229-431-2121 
promptly to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

2



 

 

DOUGHERTY COUNTY COMMISSION 

                                DRAFT  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 

April 5, 2021 

 

The Dougherty County Commission met in Room 100 of the Albany-Dougherty Government 

Center on April 5, 2021.  Chairman Christopher Cohilas presided and called the meeting to order 

at 10 a.m.  Commissioner’s present were Victor Edwards, Gloria Gaines, Russell Gray, Clinton 

Johnson, Anthony Jones, and Ed Newsome.  Also present were County Administrator Michael 

McCoy, County Attorney Spencer Lee, County Clerk Jawahn Ware, and other staff.  The public 

and representatives of the media participated in person and via live streaming of the meeting on 

the County’s Facebook page and the government public access channel.  Assistant County 

Administrator Scott Addison was absent. 

 

After the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance, the Chairman called for approval of the March 1st 

Regular Meeting and March 8th Work Session minutes. 

 

Commissioner Newsome moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the 

minutes were unanimously approved. 

 

The Chairman called for consideration of the purchase of two 2021 Dodge Ram 1500 Pickup Trucks 

for the Public Works Department from Albany Chrysler-Dodge-Jeep-Ram (Albany, Ga) in the 

amount of $52,880.  Two bidders submitted bids with the highest being $64,534.  Funding is 

budgeted in SPLOST V – Storm Drainage Improvements/Equipment. 

 

Commissioner Jones moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Gray, the motion for 

approval passed unanimously. 

 

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for the acceptance and execution 

of the contract to accept the bid from the lowest responsive and responsible bidder Reeves 

Construction, Inc. (Albany, GA) to perform Street Resurfacing and Full Depth Reclamation in the 

amount of $2,636,024.45 for the 2020 Resurfacing Project, subject to the execution of the contract 

by the County Administrator.  Funding is available in SPLOST VII 2020 Resurfacing ($425,000), 

2020 LMIG ($435,823.69) and TSPLOST Road Resurfacing ($2,000,000). 

 

Commissioner Jones moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Gray, the motion for 

approval passed unanimously.  Resolution 21-017 is entitled:  

 

A RESOLUTION 

ENTITLED 

3

Item 3a.



A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ACCEPTANCE AND EXECUTION 

OF A CONTRACT WITH REEVES CONSTRUCTION, INC FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF PERFORMING STREET RESURFACING AND FULL DEPTH 

RECLAMATION FOR THE 2020 RESURFACING PROJECT IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $2,636,024.45; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS OF 

RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND FOR OTHER 

PURPOSES. 

 

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for the acceptance and execution 

of a contract to accept the bid from the lowest responsive and responsible bidder HTS Construction, 

Inc. (Albany, GA) to provide Rock Alley Improvements in the amount of $186,808.08, subject to 

the execution of the contract by the County Administrator.  Funding is available in TSPLOST Road 

Resurfacing ($480,000). 

 

Commissioner Gray moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Newsome, the motion 

for approval passed unanimously.  Resolution 21-018 is entitled: 

 

A RESOLUTION 

ENTITLED 

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ACCEPTANCE AND EXECUTION 

OF A CONTRACT WITH HTS CONSTRUCTION, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$186,808.08 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING ROCK ALLEY 

IMPROVEMENTS IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF DOUGHERTY 

COUNTY; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS OF RESOLUTIONS IN 

CONFLICT HEREWITH. 

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

 

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution providing for acceptance and execution of 

a contract allowing WJ Kirksey Construction, Albany, Georgia to provide renovation of the DOCO 

Facilities Management Building located at 219 N. Washington St. for a total expenditure of $54,353, 

subject to the execution of the contract by the County Administrator.  Funding is budgeted in 

SPLOST VI for $115,000.   

 

Commissioner Gray moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the motion for 

approval passed unanimously.  Resolution 21-019 is entitled: 

 

A RESOLUTION 

ENTITLED 

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ACCEPTANCE AND 

EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT WITH WJ KIRKSEY 

CONSTRUCTION IN THE AMOUNT OF $54,353.00 FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF PROVIDING RENOVATION OF THE DOUGHERTY 

COUNTY FACILITIES MANAGEMENT BUILDING LOCATED AT 

219 N WASHINGTON STREET; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR 

4

Item 3a.



PARTS OF RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND FOR 

OTHER PURPOSES. 

The Chairman called for consideration to rescind the award made on November 2, 2020, to Smith-

Built Buildings (Dawson, Ga) in the amount of $23,879.49 to install an equipment shed at the 

Solid Waste Landfill.  The vendor defaulted on the bid.   

 

Commissioner Jones moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the motion 

for approval passed unanimously.   

 

The Chairman called for consideration to accept the quote to install an equipment shed at the Solid 

Waste Landfill from the next lowest responsive and responsible vendor meeting specifications that 

is available to complete the project, R&M Construction (Albany, Ga) in the amount of $32,500.  

The initial vendor defaulted on the award made on November 2, 2020.  Funding is budgeted in 

Solid Waste Capital Outlay for $50,000. 

 

Commissioner Johnson moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Jones, the motion 

for approval passed unanimously.   

 

The Chairman called for consideration to accept the bid from the lowest quoted vendor, Quality 

Painting Contractors (Albany, GA) in the amount of $36,300 to upgrade the Horace King Overlook 

roof and deck and paint surrounding areas near Turtle Park.  Funding is available in SPLOST VII.   

 

Commissioner Jones moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Johnson, the motion 

for approval passed unanimously.  

 

The Chairman called for consideration to approve the alcohol application from Pretoria Field 

Farms, LLC., Joe Harris Morgan III licensee, dba Pretoria Field Farm, at 5626 Walker Ducker 

Station Road for Beer, Brewers.  The Albany-Dougherty Marshal’s Office recommended approval.   

 

Commissioner Gray moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Jones, the motion for 

approval passed unanimously. 

 

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution accepting the proposed Ordinance 

allowing Dougherty County to be a broadband-ready community. 

 

Commissioner Johnson moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Jones, the motion 

for approval passed unanimously.  Resolution 21-020 is entitled: 

 

A RESOLUTION 

ENTITLED 

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL OF AN 

ORDINANCE FOR A BROADBAND READY COMMUNITY MAKING 

DOUGHERTY COUNTY A GEORGIA CERTIFIED BROADBAND 

COMMUNITY; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS OF 

5

Item 3a.



RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND FOR OTHER 

PURPOSES. 

The Chairman called for consideration of the resolution the use of the Dougherty County Nuisance 

Abatement Resolution Number 20-034 to address one purported dilapidated structure located at 

3422 Sweetbrier Road. 

 

Commissioner Johnson moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Edwards, the 

motion for approval passed unanimously.  Resolution 21-021 is entitled: 

 

A RESOLUTION 

ENTITLED 

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR INVESTIGATION AND/ OR INSPECTION 

BY THE PUBLIC OFFICER AS DESIGNATED UNDER DOUGHERTY 

COUNTY NUISANCE ABATEMENT RESOLUTION NUMBER 02-034 AND/ 

OR HIS OR HER DESIGNEE AND PROVIDING FOR THE ENFORCEMENT OF 

THE DOUGHERTY COUNTY NUISANCE ABATEMENT RESOLUTION 

RELATIVE TO CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE 

UNINCORPORATED AREA OF DOUGHERTY COUNTY; REPEALING 

RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS OF RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

 

Commissioner Newsome welcomed Commissioners Gaines and Jones back to the Chambers.  

Commissioner Jones said that he was excited that there were a lot of local vendors awarded today.   

Commissioner Edwards asked about the status of the nuisance abatement for the property on 

Barbragale Avenue.  Attorney Lee said that the nuisance abatement could not be used for the 

property in question.  However, it could be taken to court for being in violation of Code 

Enforcement.  Code Enforcement is completing another analysis on the property and he is awaiting 

a response.  Attorney Lee shared that the property on Thrasher may be able to qualify for nuisance 

abatement and the others are awaiting an analysis from Code Enforcement.  It was mentioned that 

Code Enforcement is a little behind because the officer that did the inspections resigned.   Attorney 

Lee made it very clear that the property that has the tree on it could not be moved by the County.  

He also shared with Commissioner Jones that a lawsuit could occur if someone attempted to move 

the tree.  He added that the biggest obstacle was attempted to locate the property owner and not 

being successful in the search.  Attorney Lee provided an update on the commercial structure 

located on Holly Drive that was damaged during the storms.  He stated that it would be costly, but 

the process used for residential properties could be an option.   Based on the request from 

Commissioner Gaines, Mr. McCoy said that available sources of funding will be sought for 

demolishing the building.   He added if there are none, the Board could amend the budget.   

 

After a very lengthy discussion, Chairman Cohilas asked for a comprehensive report within 120 

days of (1) the number of buildings in the unincorporated area that fall in the dilapidated category, 

(2) the projected cost to be demolished by Public Works.  Chairman Cohilas later clarified the 

request by asking for those buildings to be identified that could not [have repairs] completed by 

private owners.  He suggested that a comprehensive plan be developed for several years on how to 

6

Item 3a.



address these properties.  Commissioner Gaines asked that all Commissioners have input and 

Commissioner Jones asked that the properties be prioritized.  Chairman Cohilas shared that this 

will create a proactive approach.  Attorney Lee reminded the Board that the County works on 

complaints and this request would be a huge task for Public Works and one Code Enforcement 

Officer.  He added that our process helps if we went to court [to prevent a claim] for selective 

prosecution.  Chairman Cohilas yielded for the staff to make a recommendation on the process that 

will give a report with a cost.   

 

Mr. McCoy suggested Commissioner Gaines’ recommendation be utilized and each Commissioner 

provide a list of properties that are concerns in their respective areas and staff would address.  

Commissioner Edwards asked that Public Works be allowed to get a waiver from the property 

owner to remove the tree on Barbragale Avenue.  Commissioner Gaines agreed as long as the 

County Attorney could agree that action was taken within the law; noting there still was a greater 

problem [pertaining to depilated properties] that needed to be addressed.  Chairman Cohilas shared 

that he will take a week to think about the concerns so a fair and effective process can be created.  

He ended the discussion by asking Mr. McCoy to provide a cost estimate for Barbragale Avenue.  

 

Commissioner Johnson thanked the Commission for their support for Heath Park and shared that 

there will be an upcoming recommendation to the Board next week for the tennis center.  

Commissioner Gray shared some positive comments received about the Radium Springs cleanup, 

trails, and proposed tennis center.  

 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at  

10:57 a.m. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

CHAIRMAN 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________ 

COUNTY CLERK 

7

Item 3a.



DOUGHERTY COUNTY COMMISSION 

                                DRAFT  

WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES 

 

April 12, 2021 

 

The Dougherty County Commission met in Room 100 of the Albany-Dougherty Government 

Center on April 12, 2021.  Chairman Christopher Cohilas presided and called the meeting to order 

at 10:00 am.  Commissioners present were Victor Edwards, Gloria Gaines, Russell Gray,  

Clinton Johnson, Anthony Jones and Ed Newsome.  Also present were County Administrator 

Michael McCoy, Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison, County Attorney Spencer Lee, 

County Clerk Jawahn Ware, and other staff.  The public and representatives of the media 

participated in person, via live streaming of the meeting on the County’s Facebook page and the 

government public access channel.  

 

The Chairman asked the Commission to review the minutes of the March 15th Regular Meeting 

and March 29th Work Session. 

 

The Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation to accept the proposed location of 

Tift Park for the Albany Tennis Center, as recommended by the Recreation Committee.  

Recreation Committee Chairman Clinton Johnson addressed.  County Administrator Michael 

McCoy, Albany Tennis Association Representative Wes Sadler, USTA Senior Consultant, Facility 

Services Robin Jones, USTA Business Development Consultant Jonathan Fralick, Boys & Girls 

Club of Albany representative Jason Belk and City of Albany interim Recreation Director  

Michael Potter were present.  Mr. McCoy shared that property will be needed from the City of 

Albany and Boys & Girls Club and a recommendation will be made later for the County to retain 

the maintenance of the center.  

 

The Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation of the Recreation Committee to hire 

EMC Engineering (Leesburg, GA) for Tennis Center engineering services.  The proposed amount 

is $202,640 and funding is available in SPLOST V.  Recreation Committee Chairman  

Clinton Johnson addressed.  County Administrator Michael McCoy, Public Works Director Larry 

Cook and Project Engineer Jeremy Brown were present.  Commissioner Johnson clarified that 

$202,640 included the south zone pickleball court of $82,500 but the amount will be paid by the 

City of Albany.  The amount will be revised for the Commissioner’s approval.  Mr. Fralick 

addressed items for Commissioner Johnson. 

 

The Chairman called for a discussion to approve the Alcohol Application Transfer of Ownership 

for VV Trading LLC, Venkateshwar Guntuka licensee, dba VV Food Mart, at 4324 Radium 

Springs Rd for Beer and Wine Package.  The Albany-Dougherty Marshal’s Office recommended 

approval.  County Clerk Jawahn Ware addressed.   

 

8

Item 3a.



The Chairman called for a discussion to approve the Alcohol Application Transfer of Ownership 

for Bagain LLC, Ayaz Ahmad licensee, dba Stop N Shop, at 2201 Liberty Expressway SE for 

Beer, Package.   The Albany-Dougherty Marshal’s Office recommended approval.  Chief Anthony 

Donaldson, Business and License Support Department and County Clerk Jawahn Ware, addressed.  

Mrs. Ware clarified that applicants for transfer of ownership still have a thorough background 

check completed.   

 

The Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation from Human Resources to accept the 

2021 Georgia County Internship Program (GCIP) Grant from the ACCG Georgia Civic Affairs 

Foundation in the amount of $2,607.60. The grant will provide a summer internship for the CDBG 

Disaster Recovery Program. The County received the award in 2020; however due to the 

pandemic, ACCG transferred the award to this year.  County Administrator Michael McCoy and 

HR Director Dominique Hall addressed.  There was a discussion pertaining to dividing or matching 

the grant funding to offer additional opportunities to more students.  As a point of procedure, 

Commissioner Gray reminded the Board that the matter on the table was for the ACCG grant.  The 

Chairman asked that staff provide a recommendation on a County internship program.  

 

The Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation to approve the renewal of the 

Intergovernmental Support Agreement with the Marine Corp Logistics Base (MCLB) to provide 

canal maintenance.  The initial agreement was approved in the May 8, 2017 Regular Meeting.  

County Administrator Michael McCoy addressed by sharing that the value of the contract is 

$75,000 for 3 years; the document is the same agreement but a different format.  Public Works 

Director Larry Cook and Project Engineer Jeremy Brown were present.   

 

The Chairman called for a discussion of the Planning and Development Update for the Dougherty 

County Morgue.  Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison, Coroner Michael Fowler and 

Architect David Maschke addressed.  The conceptual plan was shown.  One proposed site is the 

location of the old Dougherty County Public Works sign shop.  There will be space allocated for 

student training and construction.  Mr. Addison identified potential land for a crime lab location if 

Albany State University pursues [the request].  The proposed plan cost for option A is $822,942.  

Option B with the construction site on Habersham will be $947,052.  There will be a funding 

shortfall on each.  Mr. McCoy shared that the plans were presented for the Commission to 

determine the site of the morgue.  The Corner’s preference is option B.  After discussion, the 

Chairman requested all parties meet and present a revised scope at the next work session with staff 

recommendation on how to find any short falls.  Mr. Maschke clarified that the proposal is for the 

project cost that included additional costs (i.e., furniture and signage) which is different than 

construction cost. The Commission asked if there could be a proposal closer to budget and  

Mr. Addison shared that it would be option A because the location has infrastructure currently in 

place.  As alluded by the Chairman, Mr. Maskche shared that due to the increase in construction 

prices, both proposals for the building alone have absorbed the budget.   

 

9

Item 3a.



The Chairman called for a discussion of the recommendation of the Government Affairs 

Committee that current plans continue for the county morgue ensuring to the degree possible that 

sufficient land is available at or near the selected site for the addition of a functional forensic 

science lab to be developed at some future date in partnership with Albany State University.  

Further, it is recommended that the Governmental Affairs Committee continue to work with 

Albany State University to assist where possible in development of the lab. Government Affairs 

Committee Chairwoman Gloria Gaines addressed.  County Administrator Michael McCoy was 

present.  Chairwoman Gaines clarified that if there is expansion, then it would be an ASU cost.  

 

The Chairman called for a discussion of a recommendation to review and discuss a proposed draft 

of a Management, Operations and Maintenance Agreement for the Government Center between 

Dougherty County and the City of Albany.  County Attorney Spencer Lee and County 

Administrator Michael McCoy addressed.  Commissioner Gray would like a subleasing clause 

included where the other entity will have approval.  Additionally, he wanted the administration 

team to be clearly identified and add a clause for operations cost utilization. 

 

The Chairman called for a discussion of a recommendation to take appropriate action to either 

demolish or bring up to Code one dilapidated structure located at 1000 Liberty Expressway.  

County Attorney Spencer Lee and County Administrator Michael McCoy addressed.  Attorney 

Lee shared some concerns and Mr. McCoy shared that the cost estimate in the private sector is 

approximately $90,000 but most of it will be absorbed because staff will do the work.  Even after 

cost absorption, the request exceeds the budget for the Special Services District.  Any action taken 

will require a budget amendment.  EPD will need to be contacted for additional guidance.  The 

Chairman was clear that he does not desire for the County to own a gas station, even though he is 

in favor of cleaning up the area.  Commissioner Edwards expressed frustration regarding action 

on Barbragale Avenue.  The Chairman shared that the home does not meet the condition of 

dilapidated property.  Commissioner Jones provided an update that the property owners have been 

identified and Code Enforcement is taking action to include how the mortgage company may be 

able to remove the tree. 

 

The Chairman called for a discussion of a recommendation from Public Works to apply for a Local 

Maintenance & Improvement Grant (LMIG) - Safety Action Plan (SAP) from the Georgia 

Department of Transportation for a 70% grant that requires a 30% match.  Funding is available in 

TSPLOST and will be used or the installation of new signage and/or the repair of existing signage 

along 6 roads (~24.6 miles).  Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison, Public Works 

Director Larry Cook and Project Engineer Jeremy Brown addressed.  Action on this item was 

scheduled in the following Special Called Meeting because the grant application is due 

Wednesday, April 14, 2021. 

 

Commissioner Johnson requested an update from the Tax Commissioner about homestead 

exemptions for seniors. 

 

10

Item 3a.



There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned to a 

Special Called Meeting at 11:21 a.m. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

CHAIRMAN 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________ 

COUNTY CLERK 

11

Item 3a.



DOUGHERTY COUNTY COMMISSION 

                                DRAFT  

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES 

 

April 12, 2021 

 

The Dougherty County Commission met for a Special Called Meeting immediately following the 

Work Session in Room 100 of the Albany-Dougherty Government Center on April 12, 2021.  

Chairman Christopher Cohilas presided and called the meeting to order at 11:21 am.  

Commissioners present were Victor Edwards, Gloria Gaines, Russell Gray,  

Clinton Johnson, Anthony Jones and Ed Newsome.  Also present were County Administrator 

Michael McCoy, Assistant County Administrator Scott Addison, County Attorney Spencer Lee, 

County Clerk Jawahn Ware, and other staff.  The public and representatives of the media 

participated in person, via live streaming of the meeting on the County’s Facebook page and the 

government public access channel. 

 

The Chairman called for consideration of the recommendation from Public Works to apply for a 

Local Maintenance & Improvement Grant (LMIG) - Safety Action Plan (SAP) from the Georgia 

Department of Transportation for a 70% grant that requires a 30% match.  Funding is available in 

TSPLOST and will be used on the installation of new signage and/or the repair of existing signage 

along 6 roads (~24.6 miles).   

 

Commissioner Johnson moved for approval.  Upon a second by Commissioner Jones, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

There being no further business to discuss the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 11:22 a.m. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

CHAIRMAN 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________ 

COUNTY CLERK 

12

Item 3a.



13

Item 4a.



14

Item 4a.



15

Item 4a.



16

Item 4a.



17

Item 4a.



18

Item 4a.



19

Item 4a.



20

Item 4a.



21

Item 4a.



22

Item 4a.



23

Item 4a.



24

Item 4a.



25

Item 4a.



26

Item 4a.



27

Item 4a.



28

Item 4a.



29

Item 4a.



30

Item 4a.



31

Item 4a.



32

Item 4a.



33

Item 4a.



34

Item 4a.



35

Item 5a.

jware
Typewritten Text
Christopher S. Cohilas

jware
Typewritten Text
4/26/2021



A RESOLUTION 
ENTITLED 

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR INVESTIGATION AND/OR INSPECTION BY THE PUBLIC OFFICER AS 
DESIGNATED UNDER DOUGHERTY COUNTY NUISANCE ABATEMENT RESOLUTION NUMBER 02-034 

AND/OR HIS OR HER DESIGNEE AND PROVIDING FOR THE ENFORCEMENT OF THE DOUGHERTY 
COUNTY NUISANCE ABATEMENT RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE 

UNINCORPORATED AREA OF DOUGHERTY COUNTY; REPEALING RESOLUTIONS OR PARTS OF 
RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

 
 WHEREAS, there exists in the unincorporated area of the County certain real property that is unfit 
for human habitation and not in compliance with applicable County codes and state laws and constitutes 
an endangerment to the public health and safety as a result of unsanitary and unsafe conditions; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Dougherty County, Georgia finds that it is necessary to 
utilize Dougherty County Nuisance Abatement Resolution Number 02-034 to abate the nuisances as found 
in the unincorporated area of the County. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Dougherty County, Georgia 
and it is hereby resolved by authority of same as follows: 
 
 SECTION I   The Public Officer, as designated in Dougherty County Nuisance Abatement Resolution 
Number 02-034, is hereby requested to make an investigation and inspection of the following property to 
determine if the above-described conditions exist under applicable codes:  124 Lovers Lane Road, Albany, 
Georgia 31701.   
 

SECTION II   The Public Officer is hereby requested to have filed in a Civil Court with jurisdiction a 
Complaint In Rem against the above-stated lots, tracts or parcels of real property found to be in violation 
of said Resolution. 

 
SECTION III   The County Attorney is hereby directed to take appropriate action on behalf of 

Dougherty County relative to the above-stated properties to abate any nuisance found to be in violation 
of Dougherty County Nuisance Abatement Resolution Number 02-034. 

 
SECTION IV    The County Attorney, Public Officer and County Administrator are hereby authorized 

to expend funds necessary to have the violations abated, including demolition costs. 
 
SECTION V    All Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
This the 26th day of April, 2021. 
 

       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
       DOUGHERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
       BY:____________________________ 
ATTEST:                 Christopher S. Cohilas, Chairman 
 
_____________________________ 
County Clerk 

36

Item 5b.


	Top
	Item 3a.	Minutes
	2021.04.05 Minutes Regular
	2021.04.12 Minutes Work
	2021.04.12 Minutes SCM

	Item 4a.	Delegation a_William Wright
	2021.04.26_Delegation a_William Wright

	Item 5a.	Other a_EMS Grant
	Other a_EMS Grant

	Item 5b.	Other b_Nuisance Lover's Lane
	Other b_Lover&#39;s Lane

	Bottom

